
SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 

BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 2024 

 

Luncheon 

Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Room #204 

2701 Boren Blvd., Seminole, OK 74868 

12:15 P.M. 

 

Business Session 

Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Board Room 

2701 Boren Blvd., Seminole, OK 74868 

1:00 P.M. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 

 

 Oath of Office – Teresa Burnett 

 

III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 

 

IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 

• Regular Meeting Minutes June 20, 2024 

 

Board Action:  Approve/Reject/Revise  

 

 

V. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

  

Financial Report – June 30, 2024 

 

 Report on Purchases over $15,000 for June:  

➢ Air Force 1 A/C and Heating $77,680.00 

 

VI. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS 

None at the time of the filing of the agenda 

 

VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

• Personnel Update 

• Nursing Program Update 

• George Barr Historical Baseball Collection 

• Title IX Policy 

• Enrollment Update 

• Campus Activities  

 

 

 



Agenda 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

July 18, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

VIII. BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Approval of the following item: 

  

2024-2025 Intercollegiate Sports Accident Insurance Consortium Agreement - $21,908 

 

Board Action:  Approve/Reject/Revise  

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents may discuss, vote to approve, vote to deny, vote to 

table, change the sequence of any agenda item, or decide not to take up or vote on any item on 

this Agenda. 

 

 

If you need disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information,  

please contact: Office of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.   

Requests should be made by July 17, 2024 

 

A. Election of Officers 

 

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

 

 

B. Review and consider approval of revision to Board Policy II-1-3 regarding Board of 

Regents’ meetings 

 

Board Action:  Approve/Reject/Revise 

 

 

C. Consideration of any matter not known about, or which could not have been 

reasonably foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda 

 

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

 



Minutes 

 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE  

BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

June 20, 2024 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ regular monthly meeting was called to 

order at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 

 

II. Roll Call of Members 

 

Roll call was conducted. Regent Franklin, Regent Morgan and Regent Cain were absent. 

The members present were Marci Donaho, Ryan Pitts, Robyn Ready and Kim Hyden. 

 

III. Introduction of Guests 

 

President Reynolds introduced administrators and staff present at the meeting. Special 

recognition was given to Jessica Isaacs, English Professor; Kelli McBride, Language Arts 

and Humanities Division Chair; Edie Cathey, Director of Advising and Enrollment 

Management; and Whitney Herzog, Assistant Attorney General. 

 

IV. Minutes 

 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the regular meeting held May 

16, 2024; Regent Donaho made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Regent 

Ready seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, 

yes and Hyden, yes. 

 

V. Communications to the Board 

 

Financial Report – Melanie Rinehart, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs presented a 

review of the College’s revenue and expenses through May 31, 2024.  Regent Pitts made 

a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented and Regent Ready seconded the 

motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes and Hyden, yes. 

 

Purchases over $15,000 for May 

• Village Tours, LLC - $15,400 

 

VI. Hearing of Delegations 

 

None   

 

 



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

June 20, 2024 

Page 2 

 

VII. President’s Report 

 

President Reynolds discussed items under the President’s Report and the Business 

portion of the agenda by utilizing a PowerPoint presentation. (See enclosed copy of the 

PowerPoint presentation) 

 

Personnel Update – President Reynolds gave a personnel update.  Blake Cummings, 

GEAR UP Advisor has submitted a letter of resignation.  Amanda Thomas has been hired 

as a Talent Search Advisor.  Josh Hutton has been promoted to Director of 

Communications.  Jeffrey Christiansen has taken the position of Division Chair for the 

Social Sciences Division.  Dr. Bill Knowles has been placed on the Executive Committee 

for the Council on Student Affairs. 

 

Campus Activities – President Reynolds told the Board members about several campus 

activities. These were: 

✓ Carson Newton, SSC Golf Player, traveled to the National Tournament and place 

9th overall 

✓ Teresa Burnett has been appointed to the SSC Board of Regents.  Her term will 

begin in July, 2024 

✓ SSC recently opened a Career Center in the David L. Boren Library 

✓ The SSC campus said, “Farewell” to Dr. Amanda Estey, Vice President for 

Academic Affairs 

✓ Summer Camps are and will be held on campus.  Talent Search held a “Roller 

Coaster Camp.”  Upward Bound Summer Camp is ongoing, and the “Kids on 

Campus” will start next week. 

✓ President Lana Reynolds completed her service as Chair of the Council of 

Presidents for 2023-2024 

✓ Juneteenth is being observed in June with a traveling display about 13 All Black 

Oklahoma Towns 

✓ A retirement reception was held for Malinda Browning, Assistant Professor of 

MLT 

 

Regents Education Program – President Reynolds informed the Board that the date for 

the Oklahoma State Regents – Regents Education Program has been set for October 9th. 

 

VIII. Business  

 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Gordon Cooper for the Physical 

Therapist Assistant Program -   President Reynolds presented the Board with a copy of 

a memorandum of understanding with Gordon Cooper Technology Center for the 

continuation of the partnership with them in regard to the Physical Therapist Assistant 

program.  President Reynolds recommended approval.  Regent Ready seconded this 

motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes and Hyden, yes. 

 



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

June 20, 2024 

Page 3 

 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Gordon Cooper for the Medical 

Laboratory Technology Program -   President Reynolds presented the Board with a 

copy of a memorandum of understanding with Gordon Cooper Technology Center for the 

continuation of the partnership with them in regard to the Medical Laboratory 

Technology program.  President Reynolds recommended approval.  Regent Ready 

seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes and 

Hyden, yes. 

 

Approval of a Declaration of a State of Emergency – President Reynolds 

recommended approval of ratification of a Declaration of a State of Emergency because 

of the June 2024 flooding.  Regent Pitts made a motion to approve a Declaration of a 

State of Emergency and Regent Ready seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  

Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes; and Hyden, yes. 

 

Approval of the FY25 Educational and General Budget – Melanie Rinehart presented 

the Board with a copy of materials for the FY25 budget for review.  She highlighted 

several aspects of this year’s budget including information about appropriations history, 

revenue history, expenditure history and expenditures by function and object.  Included in 

this budget is a 1% Professional, Faculty and Classified Staff salary raise.  Through the 

restructuring of the administration cost savings allowed the College to implement this 

raise and helps the institution to meet the federal salary requirements of the Fair Labor 

Standards Act (FSLA) which go into effect July 1, 2024.  President Reynolds 

recommended approval of the FY25 Educational and General Budget.  President 

Reynolds commended Vice President Rinehart and her staff.  Regent Pitts made a motion 

to approve the FY25 Educational and General Budget as presented, and Regent Ready 

seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes; and 

Hyden, yes. 

 

Approval of Title Change for Dr. Bill Knowles – President Reynolds recommended a 

title change for Dr. Bill Knowles from Vice President for Student Affairs to Vice 

President for Academic and Student Affairs.  This change is part of the restructuring of 

the administration after the position of Vice President for Academic Affairs was vacated.  

Regent Ready made a motion to approve the title change for Dr. Bill Knowles to Vice 

President for Academic and Student Affairs and Regent Donaho seconded this motion. 

Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes; and Hyden, yes. 

 

Approval of Title Change for Melanie Rinehart – President Reynolds recommended a 

title change for Melanie Rinehart from Vice President for Fiscal Affairs to Vice President 

for Finance, Grants, and Enrollment.  This change is part of the restructuring of the 

administration after the position of Vice President for Academic Affairs was vacated.  

Regent Pitts made a motion to approve the title change for Melanie Rinehart to Vice 

President for Finance, Grants, and Enrollment and Regent Ready seconded this motion. 

Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes; and Hyden, yes. 

 



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

June 20, 2024 

Page 4 

 

 

Motion to Enter into Executive Session to discuss EEOC Charge #564-2023-02134 –

The Board retired into executive session to discuss EEOC Charge #564-2023-02134.  

Regent Donaho made a motion to enter into executive session and Regent Pitts seconded 

this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes and Hyden, 

yes. 

 

Motion to Enter into Open Session – Regent Pitts made a motion that the Board go 

back into open session.  Regent Ready seconded this motion to enter back into open 

session.  Roll call was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes and Hyden, yes. 

 

Consideration of Motion for items discussed in Executive Session – The SSC Board 

of Regents stated that no motion or action was required on this matter at this time. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Regents were presented information concerning items on the Consent Agenda.  President 

Reynolds recommended approval of these items.  Regent Donaho made a motion to 

approve the Consent Agenda items and Regent Ready seconded the motion.  Roll call 

was as follows:  Donaho, yes; Pitts, yes; Ready, yes; and Hyden, yes. 

 

Consent agenda items included: 

  

• 2024-2025 Holiday Schedule 

• D2L/Brightspace for Online Course Service - $34,126.47 

 

IX. Special Presentation   

 

On behalf of the Regents, President Reynolds made a special presentation to Seminole 

State College Board of Regents Chair Kim Hyden who completes her service as Chair in 

June.  

  

X. Adjournment 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:24 p.m. 

 

 

 

     

 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,767,854            686,104                 751,426           2,135            (5,244)         29,181         (2,800)             -                     4,228,657          
Accounts Receivable, net -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     
Other Accrued Income 86,590                 -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     86,590               
Capital Assets, net -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 21,892,056         21,892,056        

Total Assets 2,854,444            686,104                 751,426           2,135            (5,244)         29,181         (2,800)             21,892,056         26,207,303        

Accounts Payable (650)                    59,270                   -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     58,620               
Other Accrued Expenses -                      -                         -                   2,135            -              -              -                 -                     2,135                 

Due To/From  Other Funds -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     

Long-Term Debt -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 17,345,792         17,345,792        

Total Liabilities (650)                    59,270                   -                   2,135            -              -              -                 17,345,792         17,406,548        

Beginning Net Position 3,883,077            310,614                 796,141           -                (5,244)         79,918         (2,800)             4,546,264           9,607,970          
Change in Net Position (1,027,983)           316,219                 (44,715)            -                -              (50,736)       -                 -                     (807,215)            

Ending Net Position 2,855,094            626,834                 751,426           -                (5,244)         29,181         (2,800)             4,546,264           8,800,755          

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of June 30, 2024

Page 1



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 4,753,448$             1,179,984$           -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     5,933,432$           
State appropriations  6,024,465               -                       1,244,533             -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,268,998             
Federal grants and contracts -                         8,515,994             -                       -                       -                       15,692                  451,792                -                       8,983,478             
State and private grants and contracts 49,766                    1,587,324             -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,637,090             
Housing & Food Service -                         886,285                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       886,285                
Bookstore -                         1,188,266             -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,188,266             
Other revenues 662,763                  1,322,438             -                       -                       -                       1,000                    -                       -                       1,986,201             

Total operating revenues 11,490,442             14,680,290           1,244,533             -                       -                       16,692                  451,792                -                       27,883,749           

Expenditures
Compensation and benefits 8,883,097               3,291,303             -                       -                       -                       25,112                  56,409                  -                       12,255,920           
Contractual services 897,441                  981,066                78,135                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,956,642             
Supplies and materials 478,718                  5,733,040             442,102                -                       -                       12,113                  395,383                -                       7,061,356             
Scholarships and fellowships 1,021,559               2,844,395             -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,865,954             
Communications 77,010                    9,632                    -                       -                       -                       17,570                  -                       -                       104,212                
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 446,533                  134,246                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       580,778                
Other expenditures 714,068                  1,370,389             769,011                -                       -                       12,634                  -                       -                       2,866,102             

Total Operating Expenses 12,518,425             14,364,071           1,289,248             -                       -                       67,428                  451,792                -                       28,690,964           

Operating income (loss) (1,027,983)             316,219                (44,715)                -                       -                       (50,736)                -                       -                       (807,215)              

Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position (1,027,983)             316,219                (44,715)                -                       -                       (50,736)                -                       -                       (807,215)              

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

Page 2



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,350,516$       376,686$         690,489$       2,135$           (5,244)$          75,925$         (2,800)$          -$               4,487,707$    

Change in Net Position (1,027,983)        316,219           (44,715)          -                 -                 (50,736)          -                 -                 (807,215)        

Changes not providing (using) cash 445,322            (6,801)              105,652         (0)                   -                 3,992             -                 -                 548,164         

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 2,767,854$       686,104$         751,426$       2,135$           (5,244)$          29,181$         (2,800)$          -$               4,228,657$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

Page 3 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 451,655$              6,024,465$           6,026,441          6,026,441$           

Tuition 187,924                2,109,690             2,649,748          2,649,748             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 17,601                  667,464                654,027             654,027                
Remedial Course Fee 2,280                    49,948                  37,832               37,832                  

Tuition 207,805                2,827,103             3,341,607          3,341,607             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 8,053                    142,911                115,470             115,470                
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 4,061                    64,526                  47,456               47,456                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 3,531                    80,618                  66,418               66,418                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 340                       13,021                  12,457               12,457                  
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 2,830                    62,428                  49,022               49,022                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee 100                       4,815                    3,668                 3,668                    
Technology Service Fee 16,973                  322,316                261,000             261,000                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        500                    500                       
Nursing Fee 2,270                    84,676                  76,062               76,062                  
Laboratory Fees 2,815                    80,611                  70,787               70,787                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee 240                       6,986                    8,776                 8,776                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 6,490                    98,571                  76,800               76,800                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 33,303                  401,061                306,377             306,377                

Academic Course Fees 81,006                  1,362,540             1,094,793          1,094,793             
Late Payment Fees 600                       3,145                    5,458                 5,458                    
Application For Admission Fees 755                       14,730                  11,225               11,225                  
Assessment Fee 5,948                    106,597                86,063               86,063                  
Refund Per Legal Settlement -                       (180)                      -                        
Ace Testing Fees -                       1,470                    2,590                 2,590                    
Hybrid Course Fee -                       -                        -                        
Sr Citizens Discount -                       -                        -                        
Enrollment Seminars -                       69                         -                        
Clep Testing Fees -                       50                         190                    190                       
Library Automation Fee 5,274                    98,582                  79,643               79,643                  
Clearing Other Special Enrollment -                       -                        -                     -                        
Records Fee 3,864                    71,648                  57,765               57,765                  
Parking Fees 3,000                    30,579                  27,040               27,040                  
Student Id Fee 980                       17,068                  14,964               14,964                  
Accident Shield Fee 979                       79,556                  97,035               97,035                  
Special Testing Fees 90                         2,955                    3,350                 3,350                    
International Student Fee -                       3,440                    8,138                 8,138                    
Compliance Fee 3,913                    70,917                  57,360               57,360                  
Safety Fee 3,588                    63,001                  49,978               49,978                  
ARPA Grant-Nursing Revenue 5,177                    12,794                  -                     -                        

Other Student Fees 34,168                  576,420                500,799             500,799                

Total Tuition and Fees 322,980                4,766,062             4,937,199          4,937,199             

Other Income 11,996                  699,915                500,544             500,544                

Total Revenue 786,631                11,490,442           11,464,184        11,464,184           

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 428,384                5,134,279             5,322,846          5,322,846             
Research -                       -                        -                     -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                     -                        
Academic Support 20,709                  357,163                337,427             337,427                
Student Services 165,724                1,958,819             1,695,523          1,695,523             
Institutional Support 147,959                2,045,699             1,914,437          1,914,437             
Physical Plant 166,764                2,043,026             2,462,821          2,462,821             
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers 321                       979,440                995,000             995,000                

Total Expenditures 929,862                12,518,425           12,728,054        12,728,054           

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (143,231)$            (1,027,983)            (1,263,870)$       (1,263,870)$          

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

BUDGET

Page 4



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 7,268$                685,483$           815,542$           815,542$              
Bookstore 40,266                1,226,770          1,346,480          1,346,480             
Institutional Support 72,297                801,264              622,685              622,685                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 7,894                  889,529              1,073,670          1,073,670             
Student Activities 24,212                437,228              353,477              353,477                

Total Revenues 151,937              4,040,274          4,211,854          4,211,854             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 49,551                743,323              815,542              815,542                
Bookstore 41,263                817,103              951,358              951,358                
Institutional Support 77,096                1,142,748          1,109,000          1,109,000             
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 23,701                793,191              799,351              799,351                
Student Activities 5,001                  97,079                358,530              358,530                

Total Expenditures 196,612              3,593,444          4,033,781          4,033,781             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (44,676)$            446,830$           178,073$           178,073$              

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

BUDGET

Page 5



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 5,177$                     678,291$            800,000$             800,000$          
Other revenue 2,091                       7,192                  15,542                 15,542              

Total revenue 7,268                       685,483              815,542               815,542            

Supplies 20                            1,224                  5,370                   5,370                
Miscellaneous Expenditures 1,152                       1,152                  -                      -                    
Contractual Service 47,256                     731,851              800,000               800,000            
Professional Services 1,123                       9,095                  10,172                 10,172              

Total expenditures 49,551                     743,323              815,542               815,542            

Net profit (loss) (42,283)$                  (57,840)$            -$                    -$                  

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

BUDGET

Page 6 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 39,573$            1,188,266$           1,313,375$    1,313,375$     
Other revenue 693                   38,504                  33,105.00      33,105$          

Total revenue 40,266              1,226,770             1,346,480      1,346,480       

Purchase For Resale 24,727              638,013                781,500         781,500          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,425                41,097                  42,245           42,245            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 7,014                59,046                  38,049           38,049            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    1,273                    1,295             1,295              
Student Wages -                    -                        5,000             5,000              
Fringe Benefits 5,241                53,377                  45,769           45,769            

Compensation expendiures 15,679              154,793                132,358         132,358          

Travel -                    50                         2,000             2,000              
Supplies -                    7,345                    7,000             7,000              
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                    300                       1,000             1,000              
Contractual Service 652                   15,842                  24,800           24,800            
Sponsorships 205                   760                       1,500             1,500              
Postage -                    -                        1,200             1,200              

Other expenditures 856                   24,297                  37,500           37,500            
Total expenditures 41,263              817,103                951,358         951,358          

Net profit (loss) (997)$                409,666$              395,122$       395,122$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

BUDGET

Page 7



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 20,373$                  355,703$             288,042$      288,042           
Infrastructure Fee 20,583                    387,053               313,283        313,283           

Student Fees 40,956                    742,756               601,325        601,325           
Other Income-Overpayment 1,461                      16,989                 8,368            8,368               
Refunds / Reimbursements -                          13                        20                 20                    
Interest Income 28,701                    28,701                 1,484            1,484               
Seminar fees -                          -                       -                -                  
Vending maching commissions 53                           1,257                   1,243            1,243               
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
ATM other -                          4,248                   -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center 1,125                      7,300                   10,245          10,245             

Other income 31,341                    58,508                 21,360          21,360             

Total Revenue 72,297                    801,264               622,685        622,685           

EXPENDITURES

Professional Services -                          140,322               150,000        150,000           
Personnel expenditures 323                         141,926               150,000        150,000           

Travel -                          600                      3,000            3,000               
Supplies 1,118                      3,707                   7,000            7,000               
Miscellaneous Expenditures 582                         33,841                 49,000          49,000             
Contractual Service 309                         4,563                   -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships 74,589                    955,194               900,000        900,000           
Haney Center 175                         2,917                   -                -                  

Total Expenditures 77,096                    1,142,748            1,109,000     1,109,000        

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (4,799)$                   (341,483)$            (486,315)$     (486,315)         

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 7,115$             878,507           1,055,388$      1,055,388              
Other revenue 779                  11,023             18,282             18,282                   

Total revenue 7,894               889,529           1,073,670        1,073,670              

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,466.50          41,598             41,598             41,598                   
Professional Salaries, P.T. 858.33             10,167             41,598             41,598                   
Professional Services 410.00             5,483               6,000               6,000.00                
Fringe Benefits 2,515.53          30,169             32,135             32,135.00              

Personnel expenditures 7,250               87,417             121,331           121,331                 
Travel -                   487                  1,500               1,500                     
Supplies 3,376               51,230             36,320             36,320                   
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                   3,641               500                  500                        
Lease Payments -                   499,576           500,000           500,000                 
Contractual Service 1,855               22,760             8,700               8,700                     
Utilities 11,220             128,079           131,000           131,000                 

Other expenditures 16,451             705,774           678,020           678,020                 
Total expenditures 23,701             793,191           799,351           799,351                 

Net profit (loss) (15,807)$          96,338             274,319$         274,319$               

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

Page 9



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 21,767$                   392,895$              317,770$         317,770$           
Cultural & recreation fee 2,445                       44,333                  35,707             35,707               

Total Revenue 24,212                     437,228                353,477           353,477             

Athletic Administration -                           79                         216,915           216,915             
National Tournaments 3,779                       22,384                  50,000             50,000               
Golf-Women -                           1,200                    800                  800                    
Golf-Men -                           2,100                    800                  800                    
Womens Soccer -                           8,998                    17,619             17,619               
Men's Basketball -                           8,520                    9,000               9,000                 
Women's Basketball -                           6,157                    3,295               3,295                 
Volleyball -                           11,000                  3,600               3,600                 
Baseball -                           15,181                  18,560             18,560               
Softball -                           7,828                    19,441             19,441               
Student Government 340                          4,444                    6,500               6,500                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           -                        -                   -                     
PLC 882                          9,189                    12,000             12,000               
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
NASA (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     

Total Expenditures 5,001                       97,079                  358,530           358,530             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 19,211$                   340,148$              (5,053)$            (5,053)$              

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

BUDGET

Page 10



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 3,034,178$             3,040,917$         (6,739)$                
PELL Recovery 25                           -                      25                        
SEOG 76,228                    76,228                -                       
Direct Loans 1,514,255               1,526,780           (12,525)                
Student loan repayment 42                           -                      42                        
College Work Study 50,149                    57,553                (7,404)                  
SSC Foundation -                          45,884                (45,884)                
Private Scholarships 687,256                  721,292              (34,036)                
Private Loans 129,801                  -                      129,801               
Cherokee Student Grants 42,750                    42,750                -                       
Sac & Fox Student Grants 19,192                    20,793                (1,601)                  
Creek Tribe Student Grants 11,493                    7,859                  3,634                   
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 20,938                    20,938                -                       
Choctaw Tribe Student Grants 48,903                    50,957                (2,055)                  
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 52,509                    60,409                (7,900)                  
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 82,536                    79,785                2,751                   
OHLAP 351,816                  346,680              5,136                   
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 33,003                    37,137                (4,134)                  
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 234,105                  234,100              5                          

Subtotal Financial Aid 6,389,179               6,370,063           19,116                 
Title III Engaging Students in Science -                          -                      -                       
Ub Math/Science #2 268,933                  279,813              (10,880)                
Ub Math/Science #1 234,438                  243,269              (8,830)                  
Upward Bound #2 261,953                  271,351              (9,398)                  
Upward Bound #1 369,584                  383,871              (14,287)                
Talent Search West 284,028                  284,925              (897)                     
Talent Search Central 404,433                  404,521              (88)                       
TANF 258,446                  154,331              104,115               
TANF - Ada -                          77,935                (77,935)                
PIE Academy -                          -                      -                       
Dream Catcher Gear Up 801,476                  875,843              (74,367)                
STEM Student Support 288,453                  300,723              (12,270)                
Student Support Serices 311,083                  321,541              (10,458)                
NASNTI Grant 487,000                  401,678              85,322                 
NASNTI Grant -                          118,889              (118,889)              
NASNTI Supplemental Grant -                          39,650                (39,650)                
Scholars for Excellence 82,003                    74,824                7,180                   
Carl Perkins -                          -                      -                       

Subtotal Federal Grants 4,051,832               4,233,164           (181,332)              
Care Bears 29,286                    22,533                6,753                   
Nursing Student'S 2,049                      1,415                  634                      
Residential Deposits 13,100                    -                      13,100                 
Professional Staff Council 1,745                      1,326                  419                      
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 7,236                      6,259                  976                      
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 6,320                      6,431                  (111)                     
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 3,392                      4,505                  (1,113)                  
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 8,563                      10,712                (2,149)                  

Subtoal Other Restricted 71,691                    53,182                18,509                 

Total 10,512,702$           10,656,409$       (143,707)$            

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

Page 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

NURSING COPY MACHINE -                         450                    (450)                    
VA REPORT FEE 800                        1,712                 (912)                    
FACULTY SENATE 2,880                      3,630                 (750)                    
SEMINOLE STATE AGGIE CLUB 5,210                      4,510                 700                      
UB #1 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 6,354                      -                     6,354                   
PHI THETA KAPPA 969                        304                    665                      
UBMS SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 4,503                      2,130                 2,373                   
UB M/S #2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 5,519                      -                     5,519                   
UB2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 5,812                      -                     5,812                   
MLT BOC FEE 1,718                      2,475                 (757)                    
ADMIN PROGRAM ATHLETICS 31                          -                     31                        
CLASSIFIED STAFF ASSOCIATION 1,396                      1,708                 (312)                    
SEMINOLE TRIBE STUDENT GRANTS 43,000                    42,600               400                      
MU ALPHA THETA (MATH HONORS) 125                        169                    (44)                      
PSI BETA 350                        225                    125                      
SIGMA KAPPA DELTA 160                        152                    8                          
Art Club 20                          -                     20                        
SHOTGUN SHOOTING TEAM 4,065                      3,535                 530                      
P.R.I.D.E. 321                        240                    81                        
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS AND ACTIVITIES 44,081                    50,378               (6,297)                  

127,315$                114,218$            13,096$               

Seminole State College
Campus Organizations - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through June 30, 2024

Page 12































SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

JIMMIE AUSTIN GOLF COURSE, SEMINOLE, OK

2024 INVITATIONAL
Friday, September 13, 2024
4-Person Scramble

7:30 Full Breakfast
8:30 Registration

9:00 Tee-Off

MORE INFORMATION:
Larry Smith, 405-382-9544, l.smith@sscok.edu

Danny Morgan, 405-382-9540, d.morgan @sscok.edu
Kim Pringle, 405-382-9218, k.pringle@sscok.edu



Mail form with check payable to: 
SSC Educational Foundation * P.O. Box 351 * Seminole, OK 74868 * FAX: (405) 382-7912 

SSC  Educational  Foundation  Invitational 
Jimmie Austin Golf Course - Seminole, Oklahoma 

Friday, September 13, 2024 4-Person Scramble 
7:30 am - Breakfast 8:30 am - Registration 9:00 am - Tee-Off 

 

REGISTRATION FORM 
 

 $10,500 Title Sponsorship 
*Recognition as Host 
*Company Logo/Sign on All Items 
*Eight Players w/ Mulligans 

 $5,250 Platinum Sponsorship 
*Recognition at Event 
*Company Logo/Sign on All Items 
**Four Players w/ Mulligans 

 $1,200 Corporate Sponsor 
*Company Logo/Sign at Tee 
**Four Players w/ Mulligans 

 $550 Corporate Hole Sponsor 
*Company Logo/Sign at Tee 
*One Player 

 $300 Individual 
 

Company Name:   
Address:     
Phone:     
Email Address:   

Player’s Name:     
Please send team names to SSC by  

Friday, September 6, 2024 by mail, email, or phone. 
 

 I can’t participate, please accept my donation of $100 
to be a Hole Sponsor and receive recognition at Tournament. 

 

 
For more information, contact: 

Larry Smith: (405) 382-9544 * Danny Morgan: (405) 382-9540 * Kim Pringle: (405) 382-9218  





 
Regent Appointment Dates 

 
 

Seminole State College 
Regent Bryan Cain 

Appointed April, 2014 
Reappointed July, 2018 

Term Expires July 1, 2025 
 

Seminole State College 
Regent Marci Donaho 

Appointed July, 2005 
Reappointment July, 2012 
Reappointment July, 2019 
Term Expires July 1, 2026 

 
Seminole State College 

Regent Curtis Morgan 
Appointed July, 2013 

Term Expires July 1, 2020 
Reappointment July, 2020 
Term Expires July 1, 2027 

 
Seminole State College 

Regent Ryan Franklin 
Appointed July, 2014 

Reappointment July, 2021 
Term Expires July 2028 

 
Seminole State College 

Regent Robyn Ready 
Appointed July, 2022 

Term Expires July 1, 2029 
 

Seminole State College 
Regent Ryan Pitts 

Appointed July, 2020 
Reappointment July 2023 
Term Expires July 1, 2030 

 
Seminole State College 

Regent Teresa Burnett 
Appointed July, 2024 

Term Expires July 1, 2031 
 



 
 

BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS WITH COLLEGE 
 
No member of the Board shall be employed upon any work to be performed in connection 
with Seminole State College, nor shall any member of said Board enter into any contract 
or business transaction involving a financial consideration with Seminole State College.  
[See Section 171, (b) of the Higher Education Code.] 
 

OPERATING PROCEDURES - BYLAWS 
 
The Board shall adopt and publish an official set of Bylaws in which the operating rules 
and procedures of the Board are set forth.  The Bylaws should contain the dates and 
procedures for electing Board officers; the official duties of such officers; the regular 
meeting dates of the Board and procedures for calling special meetings; the official rules 
of order which shall govern the meetings of the Board; arrangements for keeping the 
official minutes of the Board; and other policies, rules, and regulations relating to the 
conduct of the Board’s official business.  The Bylaws should be kept current and should 
be published periodically. 
 

BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE 
SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS 

 
I.  Organization of the Board 
 
  A. At the first official meeting in July of each year, the Board shall elect from 

among its members a Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary.   
 
   To serve as chairman of the board, the regent have completed (if required) 

the Regents Education Program required by state statute, and be elected 
chairman at a public meeting of the board of regents by a majority vote of 
board members at a meeting for which a quorum has been declared. 
 
The office of vice chairman will normally, unless otherwise specified by a 
majority of the board, be filled by the regent whose term will end prior to 
other members of the board exclusive of the chairman. 

 
The office of secretary will normally, unless otherwise specified by a 
majority of the board, be filled by the regent whose term will next end after 
the vice chairman’s. 
 

   (Adopted July 1992, Revised September 2022)       
 



 

PART II 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

 

Chapter 1 - Board of Regents 
 

APPOINTMENT OF REGENTS 

 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents is composed of seven members appointed 

by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate.  The members serve seven-

year overlapping terms.  Four members of the Board of Regents shall be from Seminole 

county.  [See Section 180, C. of the Higher Education Code.] 

 

OATH OF OFFICE 

Each member of the Board of Regents shall take and subscribe to the oaths required of 

state officials generally.  [See Section 171, (b) of the Higher Education Code.] 

 

REGENTS EDUCATION PROGRAM 

 

All regents appointed after January 1, 1991, must take 15 hours of Regents education 

courses.  At least 8 of those hours must be in “core education” (including 2 hours in 

ethics), and at least 3 must be in “higher education issues.”  The 15 hours must be taken 

within two year of taking office.  (Oklahoma law (70 O.S. Supp. 1990, Sections 3228 and 

3228.1) 

 

VACANCIES 

 

Vacancies in positions on the Board shall be filled by the Governor for the unexpired 

term, by and with the advice and consent of the Senate.  [See Section 180, C. of the 

Higher Education Code.] 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 

No member of the Board shall be employed upon any work to be performed in connection 

with Seminole State College, nor shall any member of said Board enter into any contract 

or business transaction involving a financial consideration with Seminole State College. 

[See Section 171, (c) of the Higher Education Code.] 

 

POLICY NUMBER: II-1-2 

 

TRAVEL COMPENSATION 

 

Each member of the Board shall be allowed necessary travel expenses (mileage), as may 

be approved by the Board, pursuant to the State Travel Reimbursement Act.  (See Section 

171, (c) of the Higher Education Code.) 

 

 



 

BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS WITH COLLEGE 

 

No member of the Board shall be employed upon any work to be performed in connection 

with Seminole State College, nor shall any member of said Board enter into any contract 

or business transaction involving a financial consideration with Seminole State College.  

[See Section 171, (b) of the Higher Education Code.] 

 

OPERATING PROCEDURES - BYLAWS 

 

The Board shall adopt and publish an official set of Bylaws in which the operating rules 

and procedures of the Board are set forth.  The Bylaws should contain the dates and 

procedures for electing Board officers; the official duties of such officers; the regular 

meeting dates of the Board and procedures for calling special meetings; the official rules 

of order which shall govern the meetings of the Board; arrangements for keeping the 

official minutes of the Board; and other policies, rules, and regulations relating to the 

conduct of the Board’s official business.  The Bylaws should be kept current and should 

be published periodically. 

 

BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS 

 

I.  Organization of the Board 

 

  A. At the first official meeting in July of each year, the Board shall elect from 

among its members a Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary.   

 

   To serve as chairman of the board, the regent have completed (if required) 

the Regents Education Program required by state statute, and be elected 

chairman at a public meeting of the board of regents by a majority vote of 

board members at a meeting for which a quorum has been declared. 

 

The office of vice chairman will normally, unless otherwise specified by a 

majority of the board, be filled by the regent whose term will end prior to 

other members of the board exclusive of the chairman. 

 

The office of secretary will normally, unless otherwise specified by a 

majority of the board, be filled by the regent whose term will next end after 

the vice chairman’s. 

 

   (Adopted July 1992, Revised September 2022)       

 

 

 

 

 



                

    

 POLICY NUMBER: II-1-3 

 B. Duties of the Officers 

 

   1.   The Chairman shall preside at all official meetings; call special meetings 

and sign all documents relating to official actions of the Board. 

 

   2.   The Vice-Chairman shall perform the duties of the Chairman in his/her 

absence. 

 

   3.  The Secretary shall keep the minutes of each Board meeting (or cause 

them to be kept) and when approved shall index them by subject (or 

cause them to be indexed).  Minutes of the agenda will be sent to all 

Board members. 

 

  4.   The Vice-President for Fiscal Affairs and the President of the college 

shall be responsible for all funds and with the approval of the Board shall 

arrange for a suitable depository for their safe-keeping.  Both 

administrators shall be adequately bonded. 

 

II.  Board Meetings 

 

  A. Regular meetings of the Board for the upcoming calendar year shall be  

determined in December of each year and sent to the Oklahoma Secretary of 

State as outlined in the Oklahoma Open Meeting and Open Records Act. 

 

  B. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Chairman as the business 

of the Board may require. 

   

  C. An agenda will be prepared in advance of each Board meeting and should 

serve as a guide in the Board’s transaction of business. 

 

III.  Rules of Procedure 

 

  A. The rules of procedure for meetings of the Board shall be Roberts Rules of 

Parliamentary Procedure. 

 

IV.  Quorum 

 

  A. The presence of more than half of the members of the Board shall constitute a 

quorum. 

 

V.  Order of Business 

     

  A.  In official meetings, the Board shall conduct its business in the following 

manner: 

 



   1.   Call to Order 

 

   2.    Roll Call 

 

   3.  Announcements and Introduction of Guests 

 

   4.  Reading and Approval of Minutes 

 

   5.  Communications to the Board 

 

   6. Hearing of Delegations (if any) 

 

   7. Report of the President of the College 

 

   8.    Business 

 

   9.    Miscellaneous 

 

10. Adjournment 

 

POLICY NUMBER: II-1-4 

 

VI.  Keeping of Minutes 

 

A. The minutes of each Board meeting, when officially adopted, shall constitute 

the legal proceedings of each Board meeting.  They shall be signed by the 

Chairman. 

 

  B. A copy of the official minutes shall be placed in the Office of the President of 

the College, the executive officer of the Board, as a public record open to the 

inspection of any interested citizen in accordance with the Oklahoma Open 

Records Act and the college’s procedures relative to this act. 

 

  C. The official minutes shall be indexed by subject and the index shall be 

brought up-to-date periodically. 

 

VII.  Board Committees 

 

  A. Special committees of the Board may be created for specific tasks.  After the 

committee has made a satisfactory report to the Board, it shall be discharged. 

 

B. No action, decision, or formulation of policy by a committee is legally 

binding or official until it is authorized by the Board in an official meeting. 

 

VIII.  Board Policies, Rules and Regulations 

 

A. As Board policies, rules and regulations are adopted they shall be written, 

grouped into categories and published periodically. 



 

POLICY NUMBER: II-1-5 

 

IX.  Appearance by Individuals or Groups before the Board to Present a Problem or 

Request 

 

A. It is the policy of the Board to provide an opportunity for groups or 

individuals to appear before the Board for the purpose of presenting a request 

or problem for the Board’s consideration.  In order to establish an orderly 

procedure for such audiences, it is recommended that any group or individual 

wishing to appear before the Board shall contact the President of the college, 

informing him of the nature of the problem or request to be presented.  In the 

event that the problem cannot be solved by the President, he shall, with the 

consent of the Chairman of the Board, assign a time on the agenda for such 

group or individual provided: 

  

An oral or written request specifying the name of the person making the 

request, the date of the request, the reason for the request, the steps taken 

prior to the request, and the desired action and/or result must be 

presented to the College President at least two weeks in advance of the 

Board’s next regularly scheduled meeting.  

 

The Board reserves the right to take no action at the meeting during which a 

problem or request by an individual is presented.  The Board may assign the 

President to conduct a review of the matter and return to the Board with a 

recommendation concerning the item.  Any decision made by the Board will be 

communicated in writing through the President.  Once a decision has been 

reached by the Board of Regents there will be no further College action on the 

matter except on the advice of legal counsel.   

 

 X. Public Policy 

 

A. It is the public policy of the State of Oklahoma to encourage and facilitate an 

informed citizenry’s understanding of the governmental processes and 

governmental problems. (see O.S. Supp. 1977, Title 25, Section 302.)  To 

this end, Seminole State College conforms to and is subject to the Oklahoma 

Open Meeting Act.  

 

 

DATE OF ADOPTION: January,1991 LEGAL REFERENCE:  

REVISION DATE(S): September 7, 2022  

 

 RELATED ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND REGULATIONS:    

    
    






















	Agenda
	June 2024 Minutes
	June 2024 Financials
	President's Report
	Isaacs Resume
	Prentice Resume
	Baseballs Contract
	Foundation Golf Tournament Flyer
	Registration Form
	Jumpstart Your Degree Flyer



	Item A - Election of Officers
	Appointment Dates
	Organization of the Board Policy
	Item B - Board Meeting Policy
	Consent Agenda - Athletic Insurance




